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From: Rose Freeman [rose.freeman@theatrestrust.org.uk]

Sent: 27 October 2010 13:01

To: ldf

Subject: Interim Housing Policy
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************************************************************************************************** 
  
Learn more about theatres with our online resource 'Exploring Theatres' 
Check out your local theatre on The Theatres Trust 'Theatres database' 
  
*************************************************************************************************** 
The contents of this email are intended for the named addressee(s) only.  It may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information, and is subject to the provisions of the Data 
Protection Act 1998.  Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for 
the addressee you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you receive it in 
error please notify us. 
  
You should be aware that all electronic mail from, to and within The Theatres Trust may be  
subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, and theconfidentiality  
of this email and any replies cannot be guaranteed.  Unless otherwise specified, the opinions  
expressed herein do not necessarily represent those of The Theatres Trust or The Theatres  
Trust Charitable Fund. 
  
*************************************************************************************************** 
�  Save energy and paper. 
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